

INVITATION TO BID FOR PRESELECTION OF BP05-001 UNDERGROUND PIPING AND APPURTENANCES

PUBLIC WORKS # 1513-U

Notice

Notice is hereby given that the City of Sherman, Texas (OWNER) will receive sealed Bids for the Preselection of Underground Piping and Appurtenances BP05-001 for the South Wastewater Treatment Plant – MBR Project until **December 1st, 2023**, if date/time stamped on or before **2:30 p.m. CDT**. Selected scope of work is to be procured by the Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) for the following project:

Commented [An1]: Scope of Work

**CITY OF SHERMAN, TEXAS
SOUTH WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT – MBR**

Subcontractor shall furnish all labor, material, and supplies for the City of Sherman Wastewater Treatment Plant South – MBR project in accordance with plans, specifications, drawings, and applicable laws and regulations for the following package:

BP05-001 Underground Piping and Appurtenances

A technically acceptable Bid with the Best Value offered that best meets the OWNER's required need shall be the basis for evaluation of the Bids. Best Value will be scored with pricing (30%), ability to meet project schedule (40%), and Commercial/Technical (30%).

The requirements of this Invitation and the Bid proposal provided by the selected Bidder will be incorporated into the Contract Documents as part of GMPD.

Bids must include all supporting documentation and information, drawings, technical data, and forms required. Each Bidder must provide an itemized Bid. Failure to provide the required information in strict accordance with the referenced sections and this document may result in your Bid being deemed non-responsive and disqualified from the selection process.

An online pre bid meeting to answer questions will be held on the morning of November 17th. Invitation details will be shared on CIVCAST.

Site Inspection: Bidder shall investigate the existing site conditions, availability of rights-of-way, ingress and egress from public and private roads, clearances, restrictions, bridge load limits, permits and other limitations that may affect Bidder's work or transportation and storage of Bidder's equipment, materials, and manpower. Unescorted site visits are strictly prohibited. If Bidder would like to schedule additional site visits, please contact Jason Banda via email at Jason.Banda@kiewit.com to arrange for an escort and to sign a liability release.

Any Bid received after the date and hour specified may be rejected and returned unopened to the Bidder. Bids must be addressed to:

Tom Pruitt
City of Sherman
City Hall
220 W. Mulberry St.

Sherman, Texas 75090

Hard copies of bids required; no electronic copies or faxed bids accepted.

The preliminary bid schedule is:

Event	Date
RFP Advertised	November 8, 2023 (online) November 12 and 19, 2023 (in Newspaper)
Site Visit	Available Upon Request after 11/13/2023
Online Meeting Time for Questions	November 17, 2023 9:30 AM CDT
Questions Due	November 17, 2023
Bids Received and Opened	December 1, 2023, at 2:30 PM CDT
Notification of Selected Bidder	Within 7 Days of Bid Opening
Anticipated Work Start Date	January 1, 2023
Anticipated Finish Date	November 8, 2024

Bid amounts will be immediately opened and read aloud publicly following the close of the bidding period. Bids may be modified or withdrawn at any time prior to the time set for opening Bids. Following submittal and opening of the Bid proposals, the OWNER will review the Bid information to determine the selected Bidder.

Examination of Documents

Plans, specifications, and other contract documents will be available at www.CivCastUSA.com. Bidders must register on this website to view and/or download documents for this project. There is NO charge to view or download documents.

Questions Regarding Bidding Process or Contract Documents

Any questions concerning the specifications or other bid documents must be submitted through the www.CivCastUSA.com Q&A portal. Questions must be received at least 7 calendar days prior to bids being received and opened.

END OF SECTION

Commented [Da2]: Do you want to read the price results without having evaluated to other scoring items?

Commented [An3R2]: Andrew to call Tom to confirm process that Owner/Engineer want to follow.

Commented [An4R2]: Discussed on MGMT meeting 10/25. Bids to be read aloud. Colin booked room.